Subscribe

Past Issues

Translate ▼

News & Events from Southern Vermont Board of Realtors®

View this email in your browser

Southern Vermont Board of Realtors®

SVBR Member News - June 2018

President's Message

We had a nice kick off to summer at our last board meeting with many members attending. I want to thank Hermitage Deerfield Valley Real Estate for hosting the meeting and providing coffee and treats. I am encouraged by the attendance and the feedback at the meeting and the growth of our brand and SVBR. Please join us once a month and at our meetings to share your thoughts and solutions to moving SVBR forward together, no commitment just voice and share your thoughts. If anyone is interested, please let me know and we will save you a seat. Meeting dates times and locations can be found on our website. I hope to get new meeting locations and move to various agencies. Minutes from the meetings are posted on the website.

I also had the pleasure of attending the President's meeting at VAR last week. Networking with other state board members has been an amazing opportunity and getting the updates from Helen Hossley, our official CEO is allowing for great transparency. With that being said, members did ask about the new name change at VR, to VAR. This change has no financial impact on the members and was decided by the VAR board because of the public perception. If you google Vermont Realtor, we all show up and there is no indication of a member association. The VAR board felt that bringing back the word association better explains the members as a state-wide group of brokers and agents.

New this year is a state-wide food drive event sponsored by VAR.

In this issue:

- President's Message
- Solar Power!
- SVBR Green Up Day
- Welcome New Members
- Market Statistics



Upcoming Meeting

June 28 8:30am - 9:30am SVBR Breakfast Mtg

10:00am - 12:00pm Solar 101 (2CE)

Registration Fee: \$35.00 for Mtg & Class Register

Note: There is no charge for the SVBR Membership Meeting Only. If you want to attend the *Meeting*

Subscribe

Past Issues

Translate ▼

offices will be receiving reusable shopping bags that we are asking you to fill with specific food items that will then be delivered to our local food shelves. Members in the Deerfield Valley will be collecting food at the local Shaws. Look for the sign-up sheet. Each state board will be participating the last week in June. The food drive w see the impact the Realtors® will have on our communities. Follow the hashtag #vtrealtorscare.

Last but not least, it is time to nominate the SVBR Realtor® of the year and Good Neighbor award. Both are very prestigious awards so please take time to nominate your fellow Realtor®. Click here to print out forms.

Sincerely,

Betsy Wadsworth, President

June Membership Meeting & CE Class - Solar Power!

Who has been out of power this past winter or spring? Come to our next member meeting June 28th, to find out about the Tesla Powerwall. This could be a great resource for both you and your clients and at the same you will get 2 CE credits for Solar 101. We will have the member meeting at 8:30 with breakfast from Vermont Country Deli (Sponsored by Brattleboro Savings and Loan) for those who join the meeting and Solar 101 will follow. Register

Realtors Green Up!

Thanks to those who made it out to Green Up day. We had a small group who came together and made a small impact on the community.

Welcome New Member!

Cassandra Ehrlich

BH&G The Masiello Group, Brattleboro

Jo-Anne Daris

BH&G The Masiello Group, Brattleboro

Edward Huletz

Blue Dot Real Estate Vermont

Donald Koelsch III

Chimney Hill Real Estate Group

Kenneth Mailhot

Blue Dot Real Estate Vermont

WE ARE THE



VOTE * ACT * INVEST

Real Estate Market Statistics

<u>Click here</u> for the latest real estate market statistics.

Do Business With a Member!

Are you supporting our Affiliate Members? SVBR is fortunate to have the support of **Subscribe**

Past Issues

Translate ▼



professionals. Check out the Affiliate <u>Directory</u> on the SVBR website.

All Affiliates are encouraged to attend the SVBR Membership Meetings to network with Realtors.





Do you follow SVBR on Facebook?

Copyright © 2018 Southern Vermont Board of REALTORS®, All rights reserved.

unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences



This email was sent to << Email Address>> why did I get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences

Southern Vermont Board of REALTORS® · PO Box 814 · Williston, VT 05495 · USA

Subscribe Past Issues Translate ▼

